Classification: General Business Use

Ribble Valley Borough Council
Council Offices

Church Walk

Clitheroe

Lancs BB7 2RA

FAO A Dowd

GLG/CAO Rib V 006 01642 834531

Dear Sir/Madam

SABIC UK PETROCHEMICALS
TRANS-PENNINE ETHYLENE PIPELINE

by

7 Oct 2021

Planning Application No 3/2021/0278, Ground mounted installation of

solar array for energy generation
Location: Dudland Hollins, Gisburn

With reference to the above planning application, Ref
11 June 2021.

3/2021/0278 dated

I can confirm that the developer has been in contact with SABIC and a site
visit has been conducted and the design of the development’s fenced area is
outside the pipeline 6m easement as per SABIC's request.

The developer has contacted SABIC to obtain approval to work within 50m of

the pipeline.

Yours faithfully
J Archer

J Archer
Pipeline Superintendent
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